1043274

To: A. A.2e g 1| 5.1.2e )@minvws.nl]
Cc: @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl]

From: 5.1.2e sizeflll 5.1.2e

I )
Sent: Wed 1/6/2021 10:24:52 PM
Subject: FW: Covid Testing/VVaccinations
Received: Wed 1/6/2021 10:24:52 PM

Vaccinaties zou wel een oplossing bieden.

In de tussentijd moet het dit keer nog via de private jet constructie. akkoord?
Vraag over test zet ik hier uit.

Groet

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: m@naﬁonalhelicopters,com>

Datum: maanda&?;tjau 2021 1:09 PM

Aan: [EEE B (EEE) -BEEECM @ ninvws.ol>

Onderwerp: Covid Testing/Vaccinations

Happy New YearjJEREZIN!!

| hope that things are good with you on Statia and you enjoyed your time over the holidays.

You may or may not have heard the news that the Canadian government now require ‘negative’ covid-19 tests prior to a person
returning to Canada from overseas. This of course will include our Statia based crew and | was wondering if the Statia Hospital or
someone in the medical field there is able to test our pilots/mechanic prior to their departure. These ‘negative’ tests must be
conducted 72 hours prior to arrival in Canada.

The crew are currently scheduled to change out on January 19" which would require tests on or about January
17/18%......................is this something that you may be able to assist us with as far as scheduling the tests?? If so is there a cost for
the tests??

Further | read in the news from the Netherlands over the holidays that ‘essential’ healthcare workers were going to be a priority
with respect to receiving the covid-19 vaccinations. Is this something that is being considered for the Statia healthcare workers and
associated essential personnel such as our helicopter crews..............?

Thanks again and | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincere Regards

President
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